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AMERICAN NUHSES' . <::SOCIATIClJ 

Iv iss Nan Dorsey ....... 
15, anchester Square 
London W.l 
England. 

Dear Miss Dorsey, 

Committee on the Florence lightinfele 
International Foundation 

5 0 West 5 Ut h St • 

New York City 

June 2, 193n 

Herf~with please find t'bc application of r<iss Lulu 1Jolf for 
admission to the 193R- 37 Florence Nightinpale International 
Foundation courses. l\ iss Wolf has been awarced the scholarship 
of ~l,000 offered by the 1-1.mGrican };urses 1 Association co1nr1ittce 
and is therefore recorr.r1ended to you. She is prepared to neet 
the additional expense of the course from ot~er sources. 

Yoi. r 111 n.ote that vUss \lolf is especially interested in 
nursing practice. Sl1e is e::.gcrly looking forward to the oppor-
ttlnity for observing and stu ying the ~nglish nethods of vhich 
Slv ~~s heard (who has notl) mos favorbLly. 

Miss '.'olf wi 11 take the regular course if i -t is required 
of her. r .... iss Bage;allay 1 s letter of i':D.rcl-1 5th seems to indicate 
thet thfs may not be absolutely essential. It seems very 
probable that .. iss ''olf has already hod the rquiv8lent of the 
required course in hygiene. Should your committee find it possi-
ble to grant exemption, ,,_isE· 1 olf asks if it may be possible for 
her to substitute a special study of compLrative nursing methods 
or procedures. I am confident that this request ~ill be received 
V'ith lively interest. I hope very much that it may be arranged. 
~hould it be impossible, however, since it would obviously require 
considerable time on the part of e faculty adviser; Liss 1.rolf 
authorises me to say that work in either Psychology or Sociology 
would be acceptable substitutes. 

As you know, v, e havr 
ficat"ons of t~e course. 
sympathetic understa~ding 
peat '"' ork if sbe ea n show 

some hesitancy about asking for modi-
On the other hand, ' e feel sure of your 

of our reluctance to have a nurse re-
that she has satisfnctoril.r covered it. 



• 
~·ss Nan Dorsey 9. 

IT do not know iirhat decision has been reached about granting 
the Certificate to Iviiss Dunbar. 11tiss '·1olf understands that, 
if a substitute for a unit of the regular course is arranged for 
her, she may not receive the certificate. She is willing to 
run that risk although we both hope that it ·nn.y be awarded to her. 

Sincerely yours 

(signed) MARY l· • ROBI RTS. 
Chairman. 


